

STATE OF NEW YORK

8745

IN SENATE

April 6, 2022

Introduced by Sen. GAUGHRAN -- read twice and ordered printed, and when printed to be committed to the Committee on Cultural Affairs, Tourism, Parks and Recreation

AN ACT to amend the navigation law, in relation to pilotage fees on vessels transiting the New York state waters of Long Island Sound or Block Island Sound east of Execution Rocks or Sands Point

The People of the State of New York, represented in Senate and Assembly, do enact as follows:

- 1 Section 1. Subparagraph 1 of paragraph b of subdivision 4 of section
2 89-b of the navigation law, as amended by chapter 392 of the laws of
3 2017, is amended to read as follows:
4 (1) Upon the effective date of this paragraph and thereafter:
5 All vessels shall pay eight dollars and eighty-six cents per pilotage
6 unit; from January first, two thousand ~~[eighteen]~~ twenty-three until
7 January first, two thousand ~~[nineteen]~~ twenty-four all vessels shall pay
8 ~~[eight]~~ nine dollars and ~~[ninety-five]~~ ninety-seven cents per pilotage
9 unit; from January first, two thousand ~~[nineteen]~~ twenty-four until
10 January first, two thousand ~~[twenty]~~ twenty-five, all vessels shall pay
11 ~~[nine]~~ ten dollars and ~~[four]~~ twenty-seven cents per pilotage unit; from
12 January first, two thousand ~~[twenty]~~ twenty-five until January first,
13 two thousand ~~[twenty-one]~~ twenty-six all vessels shall pay ~~[nine]~~ ten
14 dollars and ~~[twenty-two]~~ fifty-eight cents per pilotage unit; from Janu-
15 ary first, two thousand ~~[twenty-one]~~ twenty-six until January first, two
16 thousand ~~[twenty-two]~~ twenty-seven all vessels shall pay ~~[nine]~~ ten
17 dollars and ~~[forty]~~ eighty-nine cents per pilotage unit; on and after
18 January first, two thousand ~~[twenty-two]~~ twenty-seven all vessels shall
19 pay ~~[nine]~~ eleven dollars and ~~[sixty-eight]~~ twenty-two cents per pilo-
20 tage unit.
21 § 2. This act shall take effect immediately.

EXPLANATION--Matter in italics (underscored) is new; matter in brackets
[-] is old law to be omitted.

LBD15300-01-2